
Jorden Timothy <jordentimothy11@gmail.com>

RE: Hollingsworth Petion: CASE 3:25-cv-01342-AB

Jennifer Paget <Jennifer_Paget@ord.uscourts.gov> Thu, Sep 4, 2025 at 12:52 PM
To: "Edwards, Bobbi" <bedwards@fisherphillips.com>, "jordentimothy11@gmail.com" <jordentimothy11@gmail.com>
Cc: "Scott, Stephen" <smscott@fisherphillips.com>, "McClintock, Cyndi" <cmcclintock@fisherphillips.com>, "Martinez,
Melody" <mmartinez@fisherphillips.com>

In response to Attorney Edward’s 9/2/2025 email message, all parties are directed to copy all other parties on any
email communication with the court. If Parties require assistance from the Court in this case, they are directed to file a
motion on the docket.

 

Jennifer Paget | Courtroom Deputy

United States District Court for the District of Oregon

Courtroom Deputy for Judge Amy M. Baggio

U.S. District Court
(503) 326-8051
Jennifer_Paget@ord.uscourts.gov

 

If you are emailing regarding a matter before Judge Hernandez, please email CRD Elizabeth Ross
Potter at Elizabeth_Potter@ord.uscourts.gov.  Thank you.

 

From: Edwards, Bobbi <bedwards@fisherphillips.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 10:42 AM
To: Jennifer Paget <Jennifer_Paget@ord.uscourts.gov>
Cc: Scott, Stephen <smscott@fisherphillips.com>; McClintock, Cyndi <cmcclintock@fisherphillips.com>;
Martinez, Melody <mmartinez@fisherphillips.com>
Subject: Hollingsworth Petion: CASE 3:25-cv-01342-AB

 

CAUTION - EXTERNAL:



Dear Jennifer,

 

Thank you again for taking the time to speak with me this morning. As we discussed, we are seeking
clarification on whether it is necessary or proper for Defendant DRVM LLC to file either an Answer or a
Rule 12 motion given the current procedural posture of this matter.

 

By way of background, DRVM LLC is Claimant Hollingsworth’s former employer. The parties entered into
a binding arbitration agreement that provides that, in the event the parties cannot agree on a arbitrator,
either party may request that an arbitrator be appointed by the Court.

 

On July 31, 2025, Claimant Hollingsworth submitted a Petition to Compel Arbitrator Appointment.

 

It is our understanding that, under the Federal Arbitration Act, 9 U.S.C. § 5, Claimant Hollingsworth was
permitted to submit his “application” to the Court for appointment of an arbitrator, and that pursuant to 9
U.S.C. § 6, such applications are to be “made and heard in the manner provided by law for the making
and hearing of motions.”

 

We would greatly appreciate the Court’s guidance on whether, under these circumstances, it is
necessary for DRVM LLC to file a responsive pleading—such as an Answer or Rule 12 motion—as
referenced in the Summons for Civil Action No. 3:25-cv-01342-AB, given that Claimant Hollingsworth did
not file an actual Complaint with the Court.

 

Thank you in advance,

Bobbi

 

 

Bobbi J. Edwards

Counsel

Fisher & Phillips LLP



bedwards@fisherphillips.com
O: (503) 205-8062 | C: (614) 571-2825

vCard  |  Bio  |  Website

This message may contain confidential and privileged information. If it has been sent to you in error,
please reply to advise the sender of the error, then immediately delete this message.

 

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated outside the Judiciary. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking on links.

 


